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Habibur Rahman

From: Purchase - Adamma Goheen <goheen@citygroupbd.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 4:57 PM
To: 'Mizanur Rahman'
Cc: reajul@cross-world.com; habib@cross-world.com; Harunor Rashid; Planning &

Business Development - DGM - Nahidul Islam; Construction - Dulal; Purchase - DGM
- Tauhid Chowdhury; Purchase - Azam

Subject: RE: BOQ materials for 100 kva DG installation of Santi Nagor project.
Attachments: Revised 2 BOQ materials for 100 KVA of Santi Nagar Project..pdf

Dear Mizan Bhai,

Please proceed with the working as per your attached offer. As per the instruction from our honorable Head of
Department the final work order value will be tk. 50,000. We will provide you the official Purchase order shortly
but in the mean time we will request you to consider this mail as approval and proceed with necessary workings.

Thank you for your kind cooperation,

Best regards,
Adamma Goheen Reza
Executive– Procurement Department
City House | Plot No. NW (J) 9/B | Road No. 51, Gulshan-2|Dhaka 1212|Bangladesh
Tel +880 2 9852364-66|IP 1463| Mob +88 01679703769 & +88 01313427784
Email: goheen@citygroupbd.com
www.citygroup.com.bd

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Mizanur Rahman [mailto:mizanur@cross-world.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 4:45 PM
To: Purchase - Adamma Goheen
Cc: reajul@cross-world.com; habib@cross-world.com; Harunor Rashid; Planning & Business Development - DGM -
Nahidul Islam; Construction - Dulal; Purchase - DGM - Tauhid Chowdhury
Subject: BOQ materials for 100 kva DG installation of Santi Nagor project.

Dear sir,

Please see the attached file of the revised BOQ for 100 kva santinagor project.

Best regard,

Md. Mizanur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engineer- Project Sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 2222 91442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m: +8801755-694121 | mizanur@cross-
world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

 please consider the environment before printing this email
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This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

From: Mizanur Rahman [mailto:mizanur@cross-world.com]
Sent: Sunday, October 24, 2021 12:04 PM
To: 'Purchase - Adamma Goheen'
Cc: tauhid@citygroupbd.com; 'Construction - Dulal'; 'Planning & Business Development - DGM - Nahidul Islam';
'reajul@cross-world.com'; habib@cross-world.com; Harunor Rashid (harunor@cross-world.com)
Subject: BOQ materials for 100 kva DG installation of Santi Nagor project.

Dear sir,
Please find the attached file of 100 kva DG Installation materials for the Santi Nagor project.
If you need any kind of assistance please feel to contact us.

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

//This email contains confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or
distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed
to be timely, secure, error or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.//



ADDRESS- Dhaka

SL NO JOB DESCRIPTION TECHNICAL DETAILS/ BRAND  
SCOPE OF 

SUPPLY 
UOM QTY   UNIT RATE  

 TOTAL 
RATE  

REMARKS

1 Electrical System:  Client Scop 
2 Generator Earthing :  Client Scop 
3 Exhaust System: -                                         -   

3.1 Exhaust Silencer straight Pipe MS Pipe  bore 3" ,thickness 3-4mm Meter 6       1,956                            11,928 
3.2 Exhaust Bends /Elbow Long radius 90 deg L bow 3" bore Pcs 3       821                                 2,462 
3.3 Exhaust Socket welding neck flange 3"dia  Pcs 4       671                                 2,684 

3.4 Exhaust Heat Insulation with silencer box
Insulation Of Pipe with Rockwool (25.4mm min thickness) along 
with 26SWG Aluminium sheet clading.

Job 1       2,983                              2,983 

3.5 Exhaust Fitting with silencer box All bracket , support must be made with MS angle 50X50X 4 MM Job 1       2,237                              2,237 

4 Cooling System:  Client Scop 

4.1 Radiator Ducting As per layout with 22 SWG MS sheet,Angle bar, flat bar 
support,Canvas cloth, iron net mesh etc.   WXH- 2.5'X2' L- 12' 

Sq-ft 108  297                               32,069 

5 Commissioning Material:  Client Scop 
6 Loading/Unloading Generator dry weight-2000kg. Need 300 feet rolling Job 1       -  - 
8 Civil works: -                                         -   

8.1 Generator foundation Dimension L X WxD - 10'9''X4'7''X3" ;  CC with NCF CLIENT Job 1       -                                         -   
54,362         TOTAL TAKA(Excluding VAT & AIT)

NOTE: All necessary civil work and diesel fuel will be arranged by client

CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED
BOQ OF 1X100kVA GENERATOR 
CLIENT - City Group (Santi Nagar Project) DATE- 24/10/2021

habib
Text Box
Approved amount: 50,000/- 
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